|

United States Department of the Interior
Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service

National Register of Historic Places
inventory—Nomination Form

See instructions in How to Complete National Register Forms
Type all entries—complete applicable sections

For HCRS use only
date entered

1. Name

nistoric "vri11 School , .

and or common  Prjll School Museum

2. Location

T THortheast corner of
creer 2 omner Fort Wayne Road and County Koad 700L

><

ty. 1on Akron
Indiana 46310 - u18 o ruiton

not for cublication

) dist Fifth
049
X
ational priv sigernce
nej reti
rans
othe

Henry Township

treet & numoer Claire Ellis, Trustee

vicinity of

ity, town Akron

e

state Indiana 46914

R 10T A

]

5. Location of Legal Description

I e 5 R W T L B

ourthouse, registry of deeds. 2tc. Recorder's Office

Fulton County Courthouse

street & numuer

ity town Rochester Liate? ' Indiana oo d0375
6. Representation in Existing Surveys

title None nas this property been determined elegibie? ves X no
date fegeral state county local

iepository for survey records




7. Description

Condition Check one Check one

___ excellent __ deteriorated ____ unaltered X original site
_X__ good —__ruins __X altered ___moved date
___ fair ____ unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Prill School, built in 1876, is a one story, red brick, rectangular structure, covered
by a gabled roof. The south facade is the building's main facade, containing its only
entrance. Four rectangular windows penetrate the walls of the east and west facades. The
red brick structure is a Flemish variation of common bond constructio:i supported by a low
Timestone foundation. The gabled roof is made of slate and is partially constructed of a
fishscale pattern. Just under the roof eaves is a frieze of pointed vertical boards,
which cxtznds around the entire strucuura.

On the soutr fecadz, tre two -riestore steps lead to the central,cvcned, recessed doorway.
Two small metal handrails fiark thz doorwzy. “he mest decorative aspects ¢ the scutn
facade ere its slightly vrojecting archivolis zn< dentils. An archivolt with Zentils is
lccetes asbove the arched doorway. Abov: the decrwey is a2 denticulated "shelf® a-proximately
the same width as the doorway. Above the "shelf" is another arch with projecting archi-
velt and dentils, containing a cement slab which once held an iren plague inscribec with

the dates "1876." The raking trim frieze under the roc? eaves has a truncated pecint at thre
apex of the two sides. The puinted ends of the vertical frieze bDeards extenc a sicrc weay
dow: the length of the wall edyes.

The four over four doublehung sash windows of the east and west facades are rectargular

in shape and have stone sills, and brick jack arches. The raking trim frieze, visible
under the roof eaves, extends the Tength of the east and west facades. The trim continues
around the struciure to hug the corners of the north facade, creating frieze extencieons on
the north and scuth facades.

The 1ridqge of;?ﬁate, cabled rcof extends north end south. The Tirst row of slates on
either side of the roof ridce are rectancular in shepe. The fclicwing rcw cn beth east
and west sides of the roof is of a fishscale design followed by four more rectangular rows.
Elever nore rows of fishscaies are followec by six mcre rows oT rectanguiar slaces. A
srail bricl chirney is iccated reer the north end cf the rcci. The scuthwest corner cf
the oot was replacec in 1677 with rectanguier siates.

A dinner bell hangs from a post in the front yard of the school, replacing one that is known
to have been there at an earlier time. The original water pump with its common tin cup,
located fifty feet south of the school door, has been replaced by a similar pump so that
visitors may pump drinking water from the well. A wooden privy, constructed in 1971, is
Jocated in the western section of the back yard, and replaces the two brick outhouses that
were there, originally, one for boys on the northwest, and one for girls on the northeast.

The interior of the schoolhouse consists of one room, except for the c?oak rooms on the
south wall, east and west of the door. A pot bellied stove is placed in the center of the
schoolroom, which replaces an earlier wood burning, iron box stove.

The lower portion of all four walls is covered with pine wainscotting, approximately three
feet high. A slate blackboard extends the length of the entire north wall. Smaller black-
boards were created along the east and west walls by painting the plaster black. The
remaining walls and ceiling are made of plaster. Pine woodwork adorns the windows.

Electricity was installed in the Prill School in 1971. Four kerosene 1ant§rns, converted to
electric lights, were installed on both the east and west walls, and one 1ight each on the

north and south walls.




8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric community planning ____ landscape architecture religion

—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation — law ____science

___1500-1599 ____ agriculture ____economics —_ literature — sculpture

___1600-1699 ___ architecture X__education ____ military ___social/

—1700-1799 ____ art —___engineering —___ music humanitarian

X 1800-1899 commerce — exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater

__ 1900 —_ communications — industry — politics/government ____ transportation
____invention —__other (specify)

Specific dates 1876 Builder/Architect

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

The Prill School is significant because it is a well-preserved example of the one room,
rural schoolhouse, characteristic of educational institutions of the nineteenth century.
Built in 1876, on property that was donated by John L. Prill, the red brick, rectangular
structure served the local community well into the twentieth century as an educational
institution. Today, it serves the community as a cultural institution dedicated to
preserving the memory of school days of the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries.

The land donated to the Henry Township trustees by John L. Prill was deeded in 1894. The
Prill School represented a high level of rural educational advancement at the time of its
building. It was more comfortable, better equipped, and better supervised than had been
customary in rural schools prior to that date. In 1907, consolidation began in Fulton
County, which threatened the existence of one room schoolhouses. The Prill School closed
its doors in 1925.

The school was restored in 1971 by a group of local citizens and opened to visitors as a
museum. The structure now stands as a Tiving example of an American educational institution
that has now vanished. The interior has been furnished with some of the school's original
equipment. The school is used year-round by the Prill School Museum Association for
meetings and more educationally oriented events such as spelling bees, box socjals, and

kite contests. These activities are free and open to the public.

The Fulton County Round Barn Festival, which takes place during the second weekend in
July, brings many visitors to the Prill School. Mock classroom sessions are conducted by
a teacher in period dress and "pupils" are allowed to experience how an average school
day would have been spent in the late nineteenth-early twentieth century.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property Less than onz acre
Quadrangle name Akron Quadrangle scale
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Continuation sheet Verbal Boundary Description pem number 10

Commencing at the southwest corner of the northwestern quarter of Section 5, Township 30,
N. Range 4 East, thence east six and one-third rods (6 1/3) on the 1/2 Section line, thence
north parallel with the Section line six and one-third (6 1/3) rods, thence east one (1) rod
thence south to the center of the public highway, thence northwesterly along the center

of said public highway to the Section line, thence north on the Section line to the point
of beginning.
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